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Lampiran 1.
- T . MR . H4ysura Pl
M- STK 7artQ gle] %
Eiz_a'!Arsynd

From: "azls - (gmail)" <azis.efendi@amail com>
To: "agency-1 - arsyad" <arsyad@karana.co.id>
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 9:52 AM
Subject: Fw. MV, SENTOSA V-001 / RELEASE B/L

—— Driginal Message —

From: gzis - (gmail)

To: karana ling - priok

Ce: ema djuliawati - johan ; agency-1 dept
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 0:46 AM
Subject: MV. SENTOSA V-001 / RELEASE BIL

in
Kav.33 JL. Letjen. MT.Harysne Jakarta 13770, lndisrsin
Tel 1 62.70.798.6128 Fux 1 62.21-T98-503p

ey AuNn 2=~ Fax Shcet

_TO_:PT. KARANA LINE - PONTIANAK ATTN : MR, HARYANTO DW
CC_.PT. ERNA DIULIAWATI ATTN : MR_JOHAN SALIM
CC_: AGENCY-1 ATTN
DATE : OCTORER 01.2007
FM_: STX PAN OCEAN — JAKARTA REFF : 2B/KOR/IX/2007
RE _: MV, SENTOSA V-001 / RELEASE B/I, PAUL ; | (UNE) INCL THIS PAGE
GOOD DAY,

ACCORDING TO SHIPPER REQUEST TO ISSUE/RELEASE ORIGINAL, BS/L FOR SUBJECT VESSEL.

WE ARE PLEASED TO CONFIRM TQ ISSUE AND RELEASE ORIGINAL Bs/L FOR BELOW SHIPPER “PT. ERNA
DJULIAWATT” WITH TOTAL QUANTITY : 1,910.6722 CEM.

PLSKINDLY TAKE NECESARRY STEPS ACCORDINGLY.,

THANKS IN ADVANCE.

BEST REGARDS / PARK JONG WON

Tinjauan yuridis..., Paulus Agung Hernowo, FHUI, 2008 Universitas Indonesia
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Lampiran 2.

JONTIANAK, ST R7y 8007 ...

To :

el KARANA. LINEo. e,

Dear Sir,
{n consideration of your issuing us (me) clean Bills of Lading for the undermentioned
goads, for which exceptions have beeninserted in the relative Mate's Reccipt as indicated helouw.
«  we(l).the undersigned, hereby undertake and agree to pay, on demand, any ¢lair i~ that may arisc,
on (¢ poods made by the consignee, or by any person to whom the documents ¢ endorsed, and
also 0 indemnity you again all consequences arising therefrom.
We (1) consent to this letter of Indemnity being disclosed to underwrite: : on application.

The Ship WV. GENTOSA Voy. No. 001 sailing on SEPR 28, 2007
Port of Loading PONTTAYAK, INLOWESIA Port of discharge TNCHON, KOREA
' POSUPNKICN
B/L Nao, - 0wy Shippers  PT. ERNA DVULIAWATI.
B/ ™. 8G/mI/TR/0818
Mark VAP GINE, TIAOR BIFE
& INCHON, KOREA
KADR IX INDOWESIA
A. GRmW. 1 9%
Description INTONESIAN PLYWOOD
of goods
Number of
Packages —
Weight -
Menseromont | TTOTE0 PC3 = 486,145 B8« 1,000,3690 4O
Exceptions
inserted in
the M /R

Tinjauan yuridis..., Paulus Agung Hernowo, FHUI, 2008 Universitas Indonesia
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Lampiran 3.

Portof PONTIANAK, INTONESIAN FORT
Dated SEPTEMBER 27 , 2007

Ref: MV. BENTOSA V., 001

To
PT. KARANA LINE
Jalan Veteran No. 38 Pontianak

Dear Sirs,

Master’s Authority to Sign Bills Of Lading

I authorize you to sign on my behalf, Bills of Lading for cargo actually loaded on board my
vessel at this port only and on her present call. This authority is subject to the following
conditions :

1) All Bills of Lading signed by you ate be strictly in conformity with the Mates and / or
Tally Clear’s Receipt or Shipping Order or any other form of Receipt which you use as
anofficial Mate's Receipt. All remarks and / or clauses endorsed on to the Mates or such
other form of official Receipt must be endorsed on to the Bills of Lading.

2) All Bills of Lading are to incorporate the following clause :

* All terms, conditions, clauses, and exceptions, including the arbitration clause of
the Charter Party shall be incorporated herein, notwithstanding any inconsistent
provisions of this Bill of Lading *.

3) All Bills of Lading issued in respect of cargo carried on deck are to incorporate the
following clausc :

“ Carried on desk without liability to the vessel or her Owners for any loss or
damage. however caused, and at shipper's risk and expenses”,

This authority is given to you provided that all Mates Receipts, Tally Clerk’s Receipt or

their equivalents are presented to me for sighting and signing as soon as possible after cargo

covered by such Receipis is loaded onboard my vessel, and in any case prior 10

the departure of my vessel from this port, One complete set of such Receipts are to be pro-

vided to be retained onboard my vesscl.

Unless such Receipts are presented and signed by me this Authority is not vaild and my
vessel will not accept any responsibility for any damaged cargo or for misrepresentation.

Bills of Lading which do not comply in full with the above authorization will be considered
null and void.

You are hereby requested to acknowledge reccipt and your agrcement hereto by sigring in
the space provided below.

Tinjauan yuridis..., Paulus Agung Hernowo, FHUI, 2008 Universitas Indonesia
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Lampiran 4.
STX panocean BILL OF LADING
BYERNA DUULIAWATI * boBuPNKICHT0007 | 7
JALAN ADISUCIPTO KM.5
PONTIANAK T8124, INDONESIA. 1N ACCEFTING THIS BILL OF LADING. It shoper, owoer wnd conmignee of e oo,
00 hoides of e b of lading expressly accept and agiee 1 il 1S stipolations exsepions
SN0 COMEIONS, WhEMar iTien, HAMPED O pnted B3 WY B8 I Signed By auch s,
wwrwr, sonsgree andior holder, No agend it mthodied b waive ary of e provisions of
Tha within clauvses
Corsignee RECENVED from ihe shipper herein named (e goods of mum
hareinater meafioned, n apparerd goad aidor and condion P
TO THE ORDER OF KOREA DEVELOPMENT BANK St S A s g B .:‘L‘:..':.’:‘.’.’..““‘..“.‘.’:
e ship con suiely gl and bave, shways miout ol o stages end condlions of water, ang
there 1o b dofiverod of fransshipped on payment of the charges ereon.
THE TERM APPARENT QOO0 GROER AND CONDITION WHEN USED M THIS BILL OF
oy e DOES NOTUEA TAT THE GOODS. #eN AECENED, WERE FEE OF WORLE RUsT 0%
EAGON LIVING CO,, LTD NOISTURE STANING. CHAFFRING ANDIOR BREAKAGE. IF THE SHPPER 50 REQUESTS, A
SEUNG JUN, PARK : CETTOMD AT Ao HOTATIONS 48 Y0 RAST O UOWIAE STadiot, Glaromes
967-2, DOWHA-DONG, NAM-GU, INCHON ANDVOR BAEAKAGE WHICH MY APPEAR OM THE MATES, 0 TALLY CLERIY RECSSTS.
402-060, KOREA I WITNESS WHEREOF, e mastor of agend of e wid ship haw signad 1o THAEEG) bils of
i fading ol of s tenor and date. ONE of which buing accemplshed, e chess i stand void.
mma:-uq Packige & Lisd shal nat '.-dl“::::?:.
Latal “Yeneut - will be charged Eunul‘a:l Do::m!lmuwcn.::'u_u
H_H- ” i‘m‘ --.- wﬂ. “'n"."‘ Fuoal Destination == SRS
= —-L
B rIARAK, INDONESIAN PORT ]“m‘xmu i i
FARTICU FURI
Ty e o & Kisd o ig | Doviption o Goods. T T Wt Timnair
“Aaid o sootain, caerier weable w ceunt coalen(s of bundles™
‘@ H.S CODE : 4412.31.4000
PIO NO. SCIENFBI081S { COUNTRY OF ORIGIN ) ID .
WEBP OLUE, FLOOR BASE
INCHEON, KDREA T.OMM X S10MNX GRADE
MADE IN INDONESIA . 819 CRATES = PCS = 901.5544 M3
Ci% NO.1 -576. T.0MM X S10MM X GRADE
57 CRATES = - 89,0446 M3
TOTAL
378 - - 1,000.0650 MY

486,144 KGS

= @ ﬁ\{\l\,} NETWEGHT 48080 KaS
O
NS

376 (FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY SIX CRATES ONLY)

Tetal Namber of

Paskapas of Linaa {in wardal

Freight & Charge [ Hesenus Toas TRatc TPer TPre TCaliea

"AS ARRANGED" s FREIGHT PREPAID -
Fraight Propaid at Freign: @{THREE) Fluce of lusua

Tial Prapaid in Mo of Original BT, L::.u.uu.. SEPT 28, 2007

Leden on Board the Vesss! ":_.faw
‘ ﬁ i \ srx PanOcean Co. Ltd.

e s
Date

, ( ((ﬁl & .]
By: Ny e

Tinjauan yuridis..., Paulus Agung Hernowo, FHUI, 2008 Universitas Indonesia
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Lampiran 5.

(@ Shipper
PI. ERFA DJULLAWATI

Tate of issine

® sk No.

JALAR ADISUQLIITO EN 5,
PONTIANRAK 701244 IRDOITSSIA

STXPanOceanCo., Ltd.

(@ Consignee
géml OFLER OF FCREA DEVELOPLE!T — BUSAN i
- " lel + NS4 MS1W61-2114  032)770- 1800
@ Notify Party
; o s KWANG YANG ULSAN POUANG
g';% i:r;l}ﬁﬁihrn Tl 6T aean 05212012204 0541272-7841:2
m DOSI(A-DCNG, NMAM-GU, I7C.ON
$0, ROREA. 2 .
@ Viessel Vovage N . No.
kY. SE:TONp L ] OBUPTKICITO007 |
) Purt of Loading Tort of Discharge 9 Final Destination
T ; .'ﬂ i . i ]
he CATRO I ppare arder anil comdition unless otherwice poed helow

(@ Marks and Numbers

FAGOR

|@ No. or ks |

FLOOH RATE

@ Deecription of Ciomds

H,3, CODE : 4412.31.4000

I@ Ciross Weight I@ Measnremen

P/Q i0.86/R0/¥B/0015 (CuT"RY OF OnIaLn

A Mgt I i )

MADE Th 1RDOM o

Y 8
K00 1= 576 576 GEAILS - 774760 P05 =  1,000,5690 113
GROSIS RIGHD 1 486,144 koS

.
@Rcmarh‘.

This receipt is given subject 1o all the conditions uf vur principals Bill of Lading.
RECEIVED ON BOARD

@ By:
[® No. of pach

™ -, DR

Tinjauan yuridis..., Paulus Agung Hernowo, FHUI, 2008
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Lampiran 6.

P.T. Pelayaran Samudera

KARANA LINE

NOTICE OF READINESS

iy SENEOSA V. 001

Y Dear Sim.
This is to nolify that the above vessel has arrived al the ports of ~RORTTARAX, INFONEARA =
mmmnnm and sha iz ready in all

Loa .00
#ccpecls o commence loading / sissmaging her cergo in accordance with the terms and conditions of the

e

Charler party.

i
. g
N/IR tendered at 20,

I/

N/R accepted al ..

~TESR
e

Universitas Indonesia

Tinjauan yuridis..., Paulus Agung Hernowo, FHUI, 2008



